From: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA)

To: margaret enfinger
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] detailed map request- Public Notice Number SAM-2019-00914-ES
Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2020 7:23:00 AM

Ms. Enfinger,

Thank you for providing a response for the below referenced project. All property owners whose property would
abut the proposed project have been provided a paper copy of the notice. If Mr. and Mrs. Pace received a paper
copy, then their property may fall within or adjacent to the proposed project footprint.

Unfortunately the detailed maps submitted for our review contains sensitive information that cannot be released to
the public. In order to obtain the maps, you may submit a FOIA request as outlined below:

To obtain copies of our records, you'll need to submit a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. For
instructions on how to do that, and where to send your request, please see our online FOIA resources at:

http://www.sam.usace.army.mil/BusinessWithUs/FOIA.aspx

Your request will be added to the comment record.

Respectfully,

Elizabeth A. Hamilton

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Project Manager

Mobile District, Regulatory Division
South Alabama Branch

From: margaret enfinger [mailto:margaret@baldwincountylaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA) <Elizabeth.A.Seavoy@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] detailed map request- Public Notice Number SAM-2019-00914-ES

Ms. Hamilton,

I represent property owners Matt & Kay Pace of Leroy, Alabama. They request a detailed map of the proposed
pipeline location described in Public Notice Number SAM-2019-00914-ES in order to know which properties and
property owners in Washington and Choctaw Counties would be possibly affected. Where might this information
be found?

Thank you for your assistance,
Margaret

Margaret Enfinger Pace

attorney at law / abogada

P.O. Box 400

Montrose, AL 36559

(251) 928-0344

baldwincountylaw.com <Blockedhttp://baldwincountylaw.com>
Se habla espafiol.



